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Subject: Procedure proposed by Atlanta Regional Office in connection with

temporary suspension of Regulation & exemption of Nylonet Corpo-
ration,

On (etober 3, 1961, the Comwission issued a temporary suspension
ordey for the Regulation & exsmption for Nylonet Ceoypovation in sscordance
with Rule 261 of the General Ruieg end Regulsticns under the Segurities
Aczt. In the course of the discussion with the staff concerning the sus-
pengion, the Commission regquested that the staff report oa the plans of
the Atlanta Regional Office with respect to setting a hearing for the
susvension upon the Commission’s own motion and possible eriminal peference,

Based upon {nformation obtained in the fnvestigation by the Miani
Branch (ffice and the Atlanta Regional Office pursusnt to the Commiasion
Crder for Forme! Investigation dated Mey 31, 1961, facts have been disclosed
which indicate the principals of the company prepared and filed fiectitious
g2les mercyzanda and false figures of groas sales end net profit to hide an
operating losse. The Atlenta Regionai Office, with the concurrvences of the
staffs of the Division of Trading and Exchenges, the Office of the General
Coungeli, and the Division of Corporation Finance, has under zetive ¢on-
sidervetion criminal reference to the United States Attorney in Atlanta
for prosecution of principals in Nylonet Corxporaticn under Saction LOOL
Ticle i8, United Stetzs Code.

It is the opinion of the Atlanta Regionai Office that the serious
nature of thzse actions, the faect that the securities have alrveady baen
sold, and the deteryent effect which may be obtained make criminal prose
ecution under Section 001 of the Code preferable to injunctive proceedin -
undeyr the Securities Act of 1933, It ie the cpinion of the Office of the
United States Attorney that, in criminel cases of this type; it is sagier
to draw an indictment and prove & criminal violation under the broeder

language in Section 100l of the Code thsn is the case under the Securities
Act,




it was the intention of the Atlanta Regional Office to lat the
Comporary suspension proceed in its normal course and become permanent
in accordance with Rule 261, if no heaving is requestzd, The Atlanta
Office hopes that the Commisgsion will not have to prove its csse for a
permanent guspension in & hearing begsuse such hearing will disclose
facts =snd wilnesses necegsery in & ¢riminsl action against defendant
corporation and its principals. Thevrefore, it is the vecommendation of
the Division of Corporation Finance 2nd the Atkants Regfonal Cffice that
the matter not be set down for hearing upon the Commission’s cwn motion
2nd thsat the suaspension be permitted to becoms permanent by kspse of
time unlegs the issuer wequasts a hearing. In any event, the Atlanta
Regional Office will ¢ontinue to work e&s quickiy 2s possible with the United
States Attorney’s office in Atlanta for- progsscution under 18 U.S.C.
Sec. LGOY.

drarddkink iy
i8 U.S.C. 8§ 1001, 62 Stet. 749 {1948)

"Whoever, in sny matter within the jurisdiction of any depart-
ment or agency of the United States, krowingly 2nd willfully falsi-
fies, conceals or covers up by any trick, scheme, or device a
material fect, or makes any falge, fictitious or frauduleant states
ments or representations, or makee or uses any falge writing or
document knowing the same to contain any false, fictitious or
fraudulent statemant or entry, shall be fined not more than $10,000
or imprisoned not more than five yesrs, or both."

Section 24 « Securitiee Act of 1933%

"finy person who wilifully violates any of the provisions of
this title, or the rules and regulations promulgsted by the Cos= .
migsion under authority therveof, or any person who willfully, in a
regiztration atatement filed under this title, makes any untrue
statement of & material fact or omits to state sny materiai foct
requited to be stated therein oxr naceasary to make the gtatements
therein not misleading, shall upon conviction be fined not more
than $5,000 or imprisoned not more than five years, or both."
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